o gity Work we shall be”

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
24 WOLCOTT HILL ROAD, WETHERSFIELD
P.O. BOX 2188, HARTFORD 15, CONNECTICUT

February 23, 1960

Mr, Winfred W. DeMay , RFCF‘HVED
City Enginder
City Hall : FEB 24 1070
. 550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticub DEFALT LT OF
‘ ENGINEERING _ |

Dear Mr., DeMay:

Pursuant to your recent request I am enclosing
herewith photostat coples of the cards describing all Connecticut
Geodetic Survey stations situated in the City of Hartford with the
exception of two recently established stations adjacent to station
"Faller® of the Ha Ce Ms D, survey. Copies of the descriptions
of these stations will also be forwarded to you at an early date.

We appreciate your cooperation in helping us maintain these
stations. Should any of them lie within the path of projected . ..

)

word from your office that such relocation is required,

Very truly yours,

Howard S, Ives
State Highway Commissioner

By, '{/ /

“William A. R
Engineer of

WAR:gs

¢C+ Mr, David S. Johnsen
Mr, Thomas H. Sellew

Mr, Edward F, Harris

- Mr, James V, Cesario
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%154 €6 have them relocated upon receipt of



